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Good afternoon Eli,

Provided the setback from the wetland as indicated on the site plan is
 maintained and no tree removal is required, the requirement for an
 EIS can be waived for this proposal. 

Please let me know if you have further questions or wish to discuss further.

Kind regards,

Natalie Mechalko (She/Her)
Planning Ecologist
Phone: +1 548-877-0858
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farm registration number is 5052196

The main agricultural use of the lands will be cash cropping and 
forestry , 
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